
  

  

FOI 3120 

Date 28/06/2024 

 

Dear Requester, 

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request. Please note, this is a cross-site response for 

Bedford site and Luton site. 

 

You asked: 

1. Do each of your maternity units which offer consultant-led births have two obstetric theatres 
available 24/7 with a full complement of staff available should the second theatre be needed? 
How long does it take to mobilise the second theatre and staff if it needed? 

  
 Mobilised immediately 
  

2. If you don’t have a second obstetric theatre, what arrangements are in place should you have 
two obstetric emergencies requiring theatres at the same time? What hours are covered by these 
arrangements? 
 
N/A 
 

3. If you don’t have a second obstetric theatre, have you any plans to establish one? Has funding 
been obtained and how much? 
 
N/A 
 

4. How long approximately does it take to transfer a woman from the labour ward to 1. Your 
normal obstetric theatre? 2. Whichever additional theatre would be used in the event of two 
emergencies at the same time? 
 
Immediately as integrated to delivery suite 
 

5. Have you had any serious incidents/Datix (or other reporting system) reports in the last three 
years involving lack of timely access to fully staffed theatres in maternity emergencies? 
 
No 
 

6. Please attach any policies you have on maternity emergencies/escalation.  

There is not a specific policy for this purpose – if you can confirm specifically what is required we 
may be able to provide more information 

 

This information is provided for your personal use and is the property of Bedfordshire Hospitals 

NHS Trust and subject to any existing Intellectual Property and Database Rights. Any commercial 

application or use of this information may be subject to the provisions of the Re-use of Public 



  

  

Sector Information Regulations 2015 (RPSI). This means that if you wish to re-use the information 

provided for commercial purposes for any reason you must ask the Trust for permission to do so.  

 Please note that the Trust has a formal internal review and complaints process which is managed 

by the Information Governance Manager/Data Protection Officer. Should you have any concerns 

with our response, you can make a formal request for an internal review. Requests for internal 

review should be submitted within three months of the date of receipt of the response to your 

original letter, and should be addressed to: dataprotectionofficer@ldh.nhs.uk. This option is 

available to you for up to three calendar months from the date your response was issued.  

If you are not satisfied with the Trust review under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 you may 

apply directly to the Information Commissioners Officer (ICO) for a review of your appeal decision. 

The ICO can be contacted at: ICO, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF 

www.ico.org.uk  

 Yours sincerely,  

 

 FOI Officer 

 Bedfordshire Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust 

 

 


